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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ngian, Kelvyna < Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Friday, 1 February 2019 10:56 AM

SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto);Admin A

FBK2417L -Market value DOA 23/11 /2018 CLMOMVM000000414

PARF-COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
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lr!u**r.N.r{{}Hp*Hr Claims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Hiteam

Could kindly advise market value as at DOA 23/11,/2018.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Kelvyna Ngian

Moodl't Stafldar* & Poor's
Al {GooO A+ (StroolJ
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For more informatron on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

The content ofthis e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. Ifyou are not the intended

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Nov 2018
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Company

0882K

FBK2477L

Yes

30 Nov 2018

YAMAHA

MW 125 3-WHEELER

White

2015

E3N9EO27626

MLESE782M27626

$2,927.@

20Mav2Ot5

20 May 2015

0

$440.00

No

$o.00

L9May2025

D - Motorcycle

10

$6,s12.00

$4,217.OO

$4,277.@


